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MOUNTAIN CHIEF MINE SITE

Location

HOWQUA TRACK HOWQUA, MANSFIELD SHIRE

Municipality

MANSFIELD SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H8123-0018

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO34

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 5, 2005

What is significant?

The Yackandandah Creek Gorge Gold Mining Diversion Sluice consists of a 65 metre long stone diversion sluice
and associated pebble dumps, and a 200 metre long tail race. The embankment was used to divert the waters of
Yackandandah Creek away from its natural bed which was then mined for its alluvial gold. The tailrace was cut in
1882 by the Premier Company when they sluiced Rowdy Flat.

How is it significant?

The Yackandandah Creek Gorge Gold Mining Diversion Sluice is of historical, archaeological and scientific
importance to the State of Victoria.

Why is it significant?



The Yackandandah Creek Gorge Gold Mining Diversion Sluice is historically and scientifically important as a
characteristic and well preserved example of two early forms of gold mining. Gold mining sites are of crucial
importance for the pivotal role they have played since 1851 in the development of Victoria. Water diversion and
sluicing are important key ingredients in an understanding of gold mining technology as it was employed in
mountainous country where water was plentiful and perennial.

The Yackandandah Creek Gorge Gold Mining Diversion Sluice is archaeologically important for its potential to
yield artefacts and evidence which will be able to provide significant information about the cultural history of gold
mining and the gold seekers themselves.

[Source: Victorian Heritage Register]

Hermes Number 10815

Property Number

History

Heritage Inventory History of Site:
The Mountain Chief - the first Howqua reef - was discovered in 1866, but little headway was made with the pyritic
ore at that time. The reef was taken up and worked in earnest in 1882. After sample crushings yielded up to 14 oz
per ton, the Mountain Chief Co. in 1883 erected a treatment plant costing £3,000. The (6-head?) battery was
powered by water which was supplied by a race from Howqua River. The plant also included furnaces for treating
the highly mineralised ore. The company worked the reef by an open cut on a spur south-west of Fry's Flat
(between Sheepyard Flat and Fry's hut), but yields were poor and the mine closed in 1885.The Mountain Chief
mine was again taken up early in the 1890s. The company reconditioned and utilised the battery of the Howqua
United Co., lower down the ridge from the Mountain Chief mine, and erected (at a reputed cost of £8,000) a
substantial roasting furnace and tall chimney beside the Howqua River at Fry's Flat in 1892. ) As before, the
venture was shortlived and unsuccessful .
References:
Christie, pp. 32-4, 46
Flett, p. 110
Mining Surveyors' Reports (Jamieson Subdivision), September 1882
Wylie (1987), p. 44

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

